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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

March 3, 19%%

\‘\\

S. P. Yates

309 Carper Bldg.
Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Your C-126 requesting permission to run 540 barrels of load oil by
the Texas-New Mexico Pipeline Company from your Brainaxd #1, in the
Loco Hills Pool is being held for further information. In explaining
the source of the load oil on the lower part of the form you stated
that the transfer was reported by letter to the Commission dated
January 26, 1955, and we are unable to locate the letter. If you
have a copy of such letter we would appreciate it vory much if you
will make us a copy and send to us.

Any time an operator anticipates the movement of oil from a lease
by himself or anyone else other than the regular transporter it is
necessary that a letter be witten to the Commission stating the
spproximate amount to be moved and the date on which it will be
moved. A copy of this letter must be sent to the transporter in
order that he will be advised so that he may adjust his storage
records accordingly.

Yours very truly,

OIL OUGEVATIQW W

o< e’v ‘-é «- C
A. L. Porter, Jr. /
Proration Manager

ALP/3b

ccs OCC, L. A. Hanson, Artesia, N. M.
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